The
Morm—Cameron

GROUP, INC.

March 11, 2024

Conservation Commission

7A Spofford Road -

Boxford, MA 01921

Re: 3 Appleton Lane — DEP File No. 114-1321

Dear Commission Members:

On behalf of the current owner, Grace Yanagi, please accept this letter as a request to extend the
Amended Order of Conditions for the above referenced lot for a period of 1 year (until April 16,
2025); the lot is still under development. Find enclosed the $150 filing fee.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,
THE MORIN- CAMERON GROUP, INC.
7 7//% X ///

Will Schkuta, PE
Director of Engineering
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Enclosure

cc: Mailloux Brothers Construction

M:\Projects\4018.a_Mailloux, Russell\Docs\Amend OOC\Extend OOC\BCC Ltr Ext OOC.docx

CIVIL ENGINEERS e LAND SURVEYORS e ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS e LAND USE PLANNERS

66 Elm Street, Danvers, MA 01923 978.777.8586
Providing Professional Services Since 1978
www.morincameron.com



The Morin-Cameron Group, Inc.
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